From: Curtis, Jeff

To: Stein, David

Cc: Rosenson, Valerie; Bewkes, Bradley; Sherwood, Nina
Subject: Petition to Appeal Zoning Board Approval No. 221-20
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 4:33:08 PM

12, January 2022

To: David Stein, Chairman, Zoning Board
Re: Petition to Appeal Zoning Board Approval No. 221-20

Good Afternoon Mr. Stein,

As | am sure you know by now, there was a great deal of discussion with this item at the Board
of Representatives Monday, January 10th Steering Committee meeting. In my official capacity
as President of the Board of Representatives, | was hoping to address the situation and
perhaps, come to an agreement.

The Charter clearly states that the petition of appeal shall be referred to the Board of
Representatives within twenty days. This referral has not yet been made. Therefore, The
Zoning Board is in non-compliance with City of Stamford Charter Section C6-40-9.

| respectfully urge you to refer the petition to the 31° Board of Representatives as
expeditiously as possible.

Respectfully,

Jeff Curtis, D-14
President

31% Board of Representatives

Rep. Jeff Curtis (D-14)
President - 31st Board of Representatives
City of Stamford

Tele: 203-667-1228
JCurtis@StamfordCT.gov
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